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AMENDEDMEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Chris Parker, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: June 11, 2013

Re:  AMENDMENT to original memorandum dated May 28, 2013. To answer the question
of current customers served in the State of Utah by Trans National Communications
International, Inc.

In the Matter of the Joint Application of TNCI Operating Company LLC, Assignee, and
Trans National Communications International, Inc. (Debtor-In-Possession), Assignor, for
(1) Approval for Assignee to Acquire the Customers and Certain Assets, Including the
Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity, of Assignor and (2) Waiver of Utah
Code Ann. 8 54-8b-18 and Commission Rule R746-349-5. Docket Number 13-2431-01.

EXPLANATION:

On June 11, 2013, The Division of Public Utilities (“Division”) sent a data request to Trans
National Communications International, Inc. (“Company”) requesting information on the
number of customers they currently served in the State of Utah. The company responded by
saying they currently have “no residential customers and approximately 63 total business
customers, including 21 local exchange business customers.”

cc: Brian Twomey, President, Trans National Communications International, Inc.
Andrew Isar, Counsel for Trans National Communications International, Inc.
Jeff Compton, President and CEO, TNCI Operating Company, LLC.
Jean L. Kiddoo, Counsel for TNCI Operating Company, LLC.
Brett P. Ferenchak, Counsel for TNCI Operating Company, LLC.
Justin Jetter, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General, State of Utah
Cheryl Murray, Utility Analyst, Office of Consumer Services, State of Utah
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